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Subject: [Fwd: Candidate Questionaire]
From: Brian Platts <bplatts@shaw.ca>
Date: Sat, 25 Oct 2008 13:38:05 -0700
To: Corrie Kost <corrie@kost.ca>

Subject: Candidate Questionaire
From: Alan Nixon <ajnixon@shaw.ca>
Date: Sat, 25 Oct 2008 13:15:21 -0700
To: fonvca@fonvca.org

You have either deliveratley or inadvertently introduced a bias into your posting of answers. To have every question responded to in
alphabetical order is not appropriate. It should have been posted in some random selected order. Speaking entirely selfishly and knowing
the limited attention span of many it is unlikely many interested parties will venture to the end of each answer section. Please consider
reposting
 
Alan Nixon
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